

Members of the Town Environment Committee

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Town Environment Committee to be held on Monday 9th January 7pm at Stonehouse Library, High Street, Stonehouse, GL10 2NG.

Committee Members:

Councillors: Rachel Armstrong, Deborah Curtis, Neil Gibbs (Committee Chair), Carol Kambites (Vice Chair of Town Council/ Deputy Mayor), Gary Powell (Chair/Town Mayor), Val Randell, Keith Terry (Committee Vice Chair).

A period of up to 15 minutes will be set aside at the beginning of the meeting for members of the public to raise questions.

Carlos Novoth Town Clerk 3rd January 2023

Attendees are reminded that the <u>Proceedings</u> of this meeting may be filmed, photographed or recorded.

<u>A G E N D A</u>

- **E/577** To receive apologies
- E/578 Declarations of Interest
- <u>E/579</u> To approve the minutes of the Town Environment Committee meeting held on Monday 19th December 2022.
- E/580 Rural England Prosperity Funding. To discuss funding opportunity.
- <u>E/581</u> To review and decide whether to comment on SDC's Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Emissions Policy. Click <u>here</u>.
- <u>E/582</u> To note Stroud District Council Local Plan Examination Update December 2022. Click <u>here</u>.
- <u>E/583</u> Big Solar Co-op, to approve application to produce posters from Climate Change budget.
- <u>E/584</u> To consider and approve maps and questionnaire regarding the Town Green status of Verney Fields.

<u>E/585</u> To consider a simple business case for community facilities on the former Ship Inn site and recommend that this be submitted for inclusion in the consultation work currently being carried out by DHUD and associates on behalf of SDC regarding "Canal Opportunities in Stonehouse".

E/586 To review and comment on Environment Budget 2023/24

<u>E/587</u> To comment on planning applications

- S.22/2689/TEL. Telecommunications Apparatus, Gloucester Road, Stonehouse. Installation of 5G 20m street pole and additional equipment cabinets. Click <u>here</u>. Respond by 12th January 2023.
- S.22/2678/HHOLD. 15 Bath Road, Stonehouse. First floor extension over existing garage. Click <u>here</u>. Response extended to 10th January 2023.
- S.22/2432/HHOLD. Nutshell House, Church Lane, Stonehouse. 2 dormer windows and erection of external staircase to room over garage. Click <u>here</u>. Respond by 16th January 2023.
- <u>E/588</u> To receive any reports from Working Groups. Members may wish to note any reports from the following: Comms, Stroudwater (Bristol Road) Station, Canal Rejuvenation, Transport and Highways, Public Rights of Way and Recreation.

<u>E/589</u> To receive a report on planning decisions received from Stroud District Council.

- S.22/2201/LBC. Berryfields House, Bristol Road, Stonehouse. Proposed replacement of existing aluminium sash windows with timber (Accoya) sash windows, removal of internal wall, installation of new steel beam and replacement of 2no. rooflights. Consent given.
- S.22/0775/FUL. Land Adjacent To A419, Ryeford Road North, Ryeford, Stonehouse. Demolition of existing building and erection of replacement builders yard storage and office building with separate garaging. Permission granted.
- S.22/2593/TCA. Stonehouse Court Hotel, Bristol Road, Stonehouse. Notification of intent to carry out works to tree(s) within a Conservation Area. No objections. Note amendment: 1687 Atlas Cedar - Cut back from the Church by up to 3.0m to clear the building.

E/590 Date of next Environment Committee meeting: Monday 20th February 2023